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From: Watkins, Joanna - PALMETTO HIGH S Teacher <watkinsj@apps.anderson1.org>
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2022 2:16 PM

To: Tamara

Ce: Jennifer

Subject: Re: book list from Plckens area

I think mine goes straight to the log in page as well (if I did it right!).
Joanna Watkins

Palmetto High School

Teacher Librarian

Student Council Sponsor

On Fri, Aug 12, 2022 at 2:13 PM Tamara Cox <coxt@apps.andersonl.org> wrote:
Mine goes straight to a log in Page for guests so you have to be logged in to search, but destiny is
linked under students on the district page so anyone can get to our catalogs unless you have the
guest patron type unchecked for all activities.

On Fri, Aug 12, 2022 at 2:07 PM Jennifer Chesney <chesnevi@apps.andersonl.org> wrote:
I'still don't have my catalog visible to the public - we removed those links, right?

Jen Chesney

Powdersville High School Librarian
PVHS Social Media

Academic Team Coach

Prom Co-Sponsor

Phone: 864.312.5641

on weeding fiction so some of my hopkins books (and a few others on this list) will be gone
because of no recent check outs. I'm only on the Ds

On Fri, Aug 12, 2022 at 1:40 PM lennifer Chesney <chesnevi@apps.andersonl.org> wrote:
This is definitely one of those, "You people need to find some other hobbies outside of clutching your pearls over



